Design Review Board
Regular Meeting

Wednesday, February 23, 2022, 7:00 P.M.
AGENDA

Virtual Meeting
Watch on Webinar: https://tinyurl.com/drb-2022-02-23
Telephone: (669) 900-9128
Meeting ID: 841 8302 4106#
One Tap Mobile: US: + 16699009128,,84183024106#

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE
In response to Assembly Bill 361, the City of San Rafael is offering teleconference
without complying with the procedural requirements of Government Code section
54953(b)(3). This meeting will be held virtually using Zoom.

How to participate in the meeting:

e Submit public comments in writing. Correspondence received by 10:00
p-m. the Tuesday the week before the meeting will be provided with the
agenda materials provided to the Board. Correspondence received after this
deadline but by 12:00 p.m. the day before the hearing will be conveyed to the
Board as a supplement. Correspondence received after this deadline will not be
distributed to the Board but will be saved in the project administrative record.
Send correspondence to the project planner or to
PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org; or send in writing to Planning
Division, CDD; 1400 5th Ave. 3rd Fl.; San Rafael, CA 94901.

e Join the Zoom webinar and use the 'raise hand' feature to provide verbal public
comment.

e Dial-in to Zoom's telephone number using the meeting ID and provide verbal
public comment.

Any member of the public who needs accommodations should contact the City Clerk
(email city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org or phone at 415-485-3066) who will use their best
efforts to provide reasonable accommodations to provide as much accessibility as
possible while also maintaining public safety in accordance with the City procedure for
resolving reasonable accommodation requests.

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.
CALL TO ORDER

RECORDING OF MEMBERS PRESENT AND ABSENT
APPROVAL OR REVISION OF ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF MEETING PROCEDURES


https://tinyurl.com/drb-2022-02-23
mailto:PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org
mailto:city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

Remarks are limited to three minutes per person and may be on anything within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the body. Remarks on non-agenda items will be heard first, remarks on
agenda items will be heard at the time the item is discussed.

CONSENT CALENDAR

The Consent Calendar allows the Board to take action, without discussion, on Agenda items
for which there are no persons present who wish to speak, and no Board members who wish
to discuss.

1. Approval of the Design Review Board Meeting Minutes of February 8, 2022
Recommended Action — Approve minutes as submitted

ACTION CALENDAR

2. 610 Du Bois Street
Request for a sign program to install 19 signs for an existing automobile dealership
shopping center. APN: 013-041-29; Planned Development Zoning District (PD) 1542;
Christian Oakes, Applicant. File No(s): PLAN21-053.
Project Planner: Shawna Brekke-Read shawnaB@cityofsanrafael.org
Recommended Action — Provide guidance on number of signs

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
BOARD COMMUNICATION
ADJOURNMENT

Any records relating to an agenda item, received by a majority or more of the Commission
less than 72 hours before the meeting, shall be available for inspection online. Sign Language
interpreters may be requested by calling (415) 485-3066 (voice), emailing
city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.orq or using the California Telecommunications Relay Service by
dialing “711’, at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. Copies of documents are available
in accessible formats upon request.



mailto:shawnaB@cityofsanrafael.org
mailto:city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org

Minutes subject to approval at the meeting of February 23, 2022

Design Review Board
Regular Meeting

Tuesday, February 8, 2022, 7:00 P.M.
MINUTES

Virtual Meeting
Watch on Webinar: https://tinyurl.com/drb-2022-02-08
Telephone: (669) 900-9128
Meeting ID: 816 4876 6170#
One Tap Mobile: US: +16699009128,,81648766170#

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE
In response to Assembly Bill 361, the City of San Rafael is offering teleconference
without complying with the procedural requirements of Government Code section
54953(b)(3). This meeting will be held virtually using Zoom.

How to participate in the meeting:

e Submit public comments in writing. Correspondence received by 10:00 p.m. the
Tuesday the week before the meeting will be provided with the agenda materials
provided to the Board. Correspondence received after this deadline but by 12:00
p.m. the day before the hearing will be conveyed to the Board as a supplement.
Correspondence received after this deadline will not be distributed to the Board
but will be saved in the project administrative record. Send correspondence to
the project planner or to PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org; or send
in writing to Planning Division, CDD; 1400 5th Ave. 3rd Fl.; San Rafael, CA
94901.

e Join the Zoom webinar and use the 'raise hand' feature to provide verbal public
comment.

e Dial-in to Zoom's telephone number using the meeting ID and provide verbal
public comment.

Any member of the public who needs accommodations should contact the City Clerk
(email city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org or phone at 415-485-3066) who will use their best
efforts to provide reasonable accommodations to provide as much accessibility as
possible while also maintaining public safety in accordance with the City procedure for
resolving reasonable accommodation requests.

Present: Chair Rege
Vice Chair Kovalsky
Board Member Blayney
Board Member Kent
Board Member Paul
Board Member Summers
Absent: None
Also Present: Leslie Mendez, Planning Manager


https://tinyurl.com/drb-2022-02-08
mailto:PlanningPublicComment@cityofsanrafael.org
mailto:city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org

Jeff Ballantine, Senior Planner
Steve Stafford, Senior Planner
Shingai Samudzi, Planning Commission Liaison

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Rege called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. She then invited Senior Planner Jeff
Ballantine to call the roll. All board members were present.

APPROVAL OR REVISION OF ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS
Member Paul requested pulling Iltem 2. 558 Fairhills Drive from the Consent Calendar.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF MEETING PROCEDURES

Chair Rege invited Senior Planner Jeff Ballantine who informed the community that
members of the public would provide public comment either on the telephone or through
Zoom. He explained the process for community participation on the telephone and Zoom.

Chair Rege reviewed the procedures for the meeting.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC
None

CONSENT CALENDAR
Member Paul requested pulling Item 2. 558 Fairhills Drive from the Consent Calendar.

Chair Rege invited public comment; however, there was none.
Member Kovalsky moved and Member Kent seconded to accept the Minutes as submitted.

1. Approval of the Design Review Board Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2022
Approved minutes as submitted

AYES: Members: Blayney, Kent, Kovalsky, Paul & Chair Rege
NOES: Members: None

ABSENT: Members: None

ABSTAIN: Members: Summers

Motion carried 5-0-1

2. 558 Fairhills Drive
Proposed three-foot (3’), 23-square-foot setback encroachment into the minimum 12.5-
foot side yard setback to allow a kitchen and dining room expansion of an existing
single-family hillside residence; APN: 010-101-01; Single-Family Residential-Hillside
Development Overlay (R20-H) District; Darin Stroop, applicant; Jacob and Bridget
Peterson, Owners.
Project Planner: Steve Stafford steve.stafford@cityofsanrafael.org

This item was pulled from the Consent Calendar.

Member Paul voiced his concern as to why he wanted the item pulled.


mailto:steve.stafford@cityofsanrafael.org

Leslie Mendez, Planning Manager responded to Member Paul’s concern.
Discussion among the Members regarding Member Paul’s concern.
Leslie Mendez, Planning Manager introduced the project.

Applicant provided comments regarding Member Paul’s concern.
Applicant provided comments regarding the project.

Chair Rege invited public comment; however, there was none.

Applicant responded to questions from the Members.

Members provided comments.

Member Summers moved and Member Blayney seconded to approve the project as
submitted.

Members discussed the motion.

Member Summers moved and Member Blayney seconded to approve the project as
submitted with the caveat that the applicant revise his plans to make sure the words

LT

“architect” “architectural” are off the plans and he corrects the city on the title block.

AYES: Members: Blayney, Kent, Kovalsky, Summers & Chair Rege
NOES: Members: Paul

ABSENT: Members: None

ABSTAIN: Members: None

Motion carried 5-1
ACTION CALENDAR

3. 300 Smith Ranch Rd. (Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District)
Conceptual Design Review of a proposal to construct a new three-story, approx.
15,000 sq. ft. Operations Control Center (OCC) for Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation
District (LGVSD) including operations control for the wastewater treatment plant, a
laboratory, administrative offices, conference rooms, and multi-function classrooms for
public use. The proposal also includes the creation of a new Corporation Yard with the
construction of a new one-story, 3,000 sq. ft., carport maintenance building providing a
secured surface parking lot for LGVSD vehicles. The new OCC would replace an
existing Administration Building and the new Corporation Yard would replace an
existing carport structure; APNS: 155-121-20, -27 & -29; Public/Quasi-Public (P/QP)
District Zone; Michael P. Cortez, Applicant; Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District,
Owner.
Project Planner: Steve Stafford steve.stafford@cityofsanrafael.org
Recommended Action — Accept report and provide feedback

Leslie Mendez, Planning Manager introduced the project.


mailto:steve.stafford@cityofsanrafael.org

Applicant gave a presentation.
Chair Rege invited public comment; however, there was none.
Members provided comments.
Applicant provided comments.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Jeff Ballantine, Senior Planner and Leslie Mendez, Planning Manager reported on the
following items:

» City Council approved the Los Gamos Project on February 7.

* Housing Element update at the Planning Commission meeting to be held on February 15.

BOARD COMMUNICATION
* Next Design Review Board meeting to be held on February 23.

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Rege adjourned the meeting at 8:06 p.m.

LINDSAY LARA, City Clerk

APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2022

SARAH REGE, Chair



Meeting Date:  February 23, 2022
SAN RAFAE L Case Numbers: PLAN21-053; APN:13-041-29
Project Planner: Shawna Brekke-Read

(510) 845-7549

Community Development Department — Planning Agenda ltem: 2
Division

THE CITY WITH A MISSION

REPORT TO DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

SUBJECT: 610 DuBois Street — Establishment of a Sign Program (PLAN21-053); APN: 13-041-29;
Planned Development (PD) Zone; Christian Oakes, Applicant; Montgomery Tech Center,
Property Owner; Near Southeast Neighborhood.

PROPERTY FACTS

Location General Plan Designation | Zoning Existing Land Use

Project Site | GC PD(1542) | Commercial — Improved (Luxury Car Dealer
and Auto Service)

North P/QP P/QP Railroad tracks

South I PD(1512) | Commercial — Improved

East GC GC Commercial — Improved (Best Buy -
Electronics Store)

West I [ Industrial — Improved (Shamrock Materials —
Concrete Supplier)

Lot Size Gross Building/Floor Area
86,029 square feet (1.975 acres) 26,420 square feet (0.6065 acres)
Lot Dimensions Height

North: 279.4 feet Allowed: 36 feet.

South: 321.98 feet Current Height: 20’ 0" — 33’ 6”
East: 228 feet Proposed: No change proposed
West: 315.34 feet

SUMMARY

The proposed project is submitted to the Design Review Board (‘the Board’) for a recommendation to the
Planning Commission for approval of a sign program at 610 Du Bois Street, an existing automobile sales
and service shop. The project is subject to Board review and recommendation pursuant to the San Rafael
Municipal Code (SRMC) Section 14.19.043.C (Review Authority — Design Review Board), where the
Board shall serve as an advisory body to the Planning Commission on all sign programs. The Board’s
recommendation will be forwarded to the Planning Commission, where they must review the sign
program in accordance with SRMC Section 14.19.043.B.1. Staff requests that the Board provide a
recommendation to the Planning Commission whether the design-related findings can be made to
approve the Sign Program. Staff asks the Board to specifically consider the following:

Overall Sign Program
o Whether the overall design is appropriate for the site and neighborhood
o \Whether the placement, size, number, and location of signs for the sign program are appropriate
and in line with design criteria



BACKGROUND

Site Description & Setting:

610 Du Bois Street is a 1.975-acre site that contains an automobile sales and service shop in the Near
Southeast Neighborhood (Area 13 as shown on General Plan 2040: Planning Areas and Neighborhoods).
The site contains two buildings (labelled Building A and Building B on sheet Al.4 of the plan set, see
Exhibit 1) and a Service Canopy between the two buildings. Building A runs along the southern property
line with an ell wing that extends towards the northwest corner of the lot. The south elevation has 264’-
7" feet of frontage. Building B is located at the northwest corner of the lot and has 60’5” of building
frontage on the east and 72’-5” of building frontage on the west. The service canopy linking Building A
and B has 48’4” of fagade overhang facing Rice Drive (east).

The site is zoned as Planned Development (PD) under Ordinance 1542. Surrounding parcels are zoned
Industrial (1) to the east and southeast (548 & 555 Du Bois Street), PD to the south under Ordinance
1512 (625 & 655 Du Bois Street), and General Commercial (GC) to the west (650 Irwin Street, 668 Irwin
Street, 654 Irwin Street, 700 Du Bois Street). The lot is bounded by Francisco Boulevard and Rice Drive
on the north, Rice Drive on the east, Du Bois Street on the south, and large format retail (Best Buy) on
the west; Du Bois Street and Rice Drive provides access to the site.

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART) train tracks are located to the north of the site. Bike/Ped
infrastructure, bicycle trails and bicycle-friendly roads that run through Rice and Du Bois Street
respectively serve as an alternative mode of access to the site. See Figure 1 below.

Figure 1 Site Plan

264-7 SOUTH BUILDIMG ELEVATION

DB TTREET

- === e e e ey — -
“\/’ | 'f\\/ M
__L_.l —
e
2

,_
e 5
| -
|_<
e

BUILDING EL

1" EAST

248-1




Site History
Originally zoned Heavy Commercial and Manufacturing (M) District, the property was rezoned to a
Planned Development (PD) District (Ordinance No. 1542) on April 18, 1988. Exhibit 3.

Application History

This application was received on August 30th, 2021, for the approval of a sign program, exterior fascia
improvements, and installation of a new 8-foot fence. The applicant requested that the application of the
sign program be split and processed separately from that of the administrative design review (for exterior
changes and fencing). The new application request for approval for Sign Program (PLAN21-053) is
submitted pursuant to San Rafael Municipal Code 14.19.046. This report is submitted only for the review
of the proposed sign program, and the minor exterior improvements are being processed as a separate
administrative design review permit (PLAN21-092).

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project proposes a sign program to install new permanent signs on the two buildings and service
canopy located on the property. The new signs are to replace existing signs, most of which are temporary.
No changes to the site plan and landscaping are proposed as part of the sign program. Refer to images
below for existing signs on site, note that there are no existing signs on the west elevation.

Image 2.1, 2.2, 2.3 North Elevation (faces the freeway)
Building A (left two photos); Building B (right photo)

Image 2.4, 2.5 South Elevation (faces Du Bois Street)
Building A



Image 2.6, 2.7 East Elevation (faces Rice Drive)

Building A (left); canopy (center); Building B (right)

Signs: The sign program proposes 31 individual signs at 19 different locations on the north, south, and
east facades of the property. In line with the property’s use for sales and servicing of automobiles, the
signs are of luxury car brands (Maserati, Pagani, Bentley, Lamborghini, and Alfa Romeo). Proposed
materials for the signs include acrylic and cement plaster; ACM panels and bronze frames for the
backgrounds; and internal white LEDs for lighting. All of the existing signage is temporary and would be
removed. The following is a summary table of proposed sighage and proposed elevations. Refer to
Exhibit 4 for a detailed table of proposed signage.

Building A Service Canopy
North South East East
15.11 sq ft 18.00 sq ft 38.10 sq ft (3 logo 43.04 sq ft (5 logo signs)
10.25 sq ft 12.22 sq ft (2 logo signs) Total: 43.04 sq ft
19.00 sq ft signs) 8.85 sq ft Allowed: 48 sq ft
19.00 sq ft 19.00 sq ft 19.00 sq ft Building B
22.00 sq ft 19.00 sq ft North East
22.00 sq ft 34.67 8.67 sq ft
15.11 sq ft 34.49 (5 logo 12.22 sq ft (2
signs) logo signs)
Total: 85.36 sq ft | Total: 105.33 sq ft | Total: 65.95 sq ft | Total: 69.16 sq Total: 20.89 sq ft
ft
Allowed: 200 sq | Allowed: 200 sq ft | Allowed: 75 sq ft | Allowed: 72’5” Allowed: 60’5”
ft sq ft sq ft

Table 1 Summary of Proposed Signage
*Permitted sign area is pursuant to SRMC Section 14.19.064A, where 1 square foot of sign area is permitted for each linear
foot of business use or frontage.

4

North Elevation

dl




=
a
z
&
«

@
{

4
t
P

1 1Nl

Building A South Elevation

16
CANOPY
END 9 SERVICE SEC @
@ ENTRY @
@ ®© ® O] O}
= T
ATy \
Y - ——— 11
= > 9 [ = = —~v .. Lo | I
| Il I
__!_ _-!__ | ! | Lt -

East Elevation
Image 3.1, 3.2, 3.3 Proposed Elevations

ANALYSIS
General Plan 2040 Conformance;

General Plan 2040 (GP2040) was adopted on August 2, 2021, to guide future growth and development
for the next 20 years. While the Design Review Board’s purview is limited to design, the project site is
designated Planned Development District (PD), and GP2040 highlights the importance of PD zoning
allowing for flexible design standards that are more responsive to site conditions. Relevant design-related

General Plan policies are outlined in the table below:

Policy

Conformance

NH-3.9B: Industrial Area Design Improvements.
Upgrade the condition and appearance of properties
as redevelopment or remodeling occurs.

Consistent. The proposed sign program would
upgrade the existing property’s appearance
with new sighage as part of a remodeling effort.

Given the site’s proximity to areas zoned as
industrial (l), the proposed sign program is
relevant to the General Plan’s design
improvement policy

NH-3.10: Highway 101 Frontage.

Encourage the use of properties facing Highway 101
with uses that take advantage of their freeway
visibility. Appropriate uses include automobile sales,
bulk retail sales, region-serving retail uses, hotels,
and similar uses.

Consistent. The proposed sign program would
take advantage of freeway visibility from
Highway 101 on the north elevation. The site’s
use as a luxury car dealer and auto service
provider also aligns with what is considered
“appropriate use” by GP2040.

CDP-4.12: Commercial Signage. Encourage
commercial signage that provides the visual
identification necessary for business success, while

Consistent. The proposed sign program would
provide the business with visual identification
necessary for success while enhancing the
building frontage and streetscape. As the oldest




enhancing the building, streetscape, and |industrial area in the city, retention of
surrounding area. successful business is vital to the Near

Southeast neighborhood due to the area’s
central location and lack of alternate locations
for these uses.

EV-3.1: Business Areas. Strengthen the positive | Consistent. The proposed sign program would
qualities of each business area in San Rafael to | replace temporary banner signs  with
create a stronger sense of place and brand identity. | permanent signage. It is a form of property

improvement that strengthens the brand
identity of the business located in Near
Southeast as well as the business area identity
of Southeast San Rafael (the economic engine
of San Rafael).

Zoning Ordinance Conformance

Sign programs are required for properties zoned PD and are specifically intended for uses and
properties that are unique because of multiple uses, multiple buildings, and certain uses, including
automobile dealerships. Sign programs

are intended to “achieve aesthetic compatibility between the signs within a project, and may
allow some flexibility in the number, size, type and placement of signs” (SRMC Section
14.096.A);

must be “designed so that all signage has a consistent and common design theme and
placement, utilizing common materials, colors and illumination” (SRMC Section 14.19.046.C
Sign Program Design Continuity);

require Planning Commission approval, subject to Design Review Board recommendation
(SRMC Section 14.19.043.C); and

require findings for approval.

Although a sign program may deviate from sign standards in the sign ordinance, the sign program may
be subject to SRMC Section 14.19.066 (Other Districts) and SRMC Section 14.19.064 (Commercial,
office, industrial, marine related districts). The Design Review Board must make a recommendation to
the Planning Commission, and the Planning Commission must make the findings below.

Findings Required for Approval of a Sign Program (SRMC Section 14.19.046.D)

1. All of the signs contained in the program have one or more common design elements such as

placement, colors, architecture, materials, illumination, sign type, sign shape, letter size and
letter type.

The proposed sign program has a consistent and common design theme, using acrylic and
cement plaster for the sign materials, Aluminum Composite Material (ACM) panels and bronze
frames for the sign background, and internal or concealed white LEDs for illumination. The sign
program only proposes wall signs and does not propose window, marquee, projecting and
blade, mansard, awning, or freestanding signs. Colors for each sign are standardized based on
official branding for each luxury car logo (refer to SRMC Section 14.19.046.C (Sign Program
Design Continuity) and SRMC Section 14.19.053 (Location, Placement, and Design of Signs).
The internal and concealed illumination complies with the requirements of SRMC Section
14.19.055(B)(2) lllumination Standards. In terms of sign type, all signs are to be installed as wall
signs. With regards to placement, all signs are to be installed justified and/or centered in each
location. All signs are located on the same site as the subject business. No proposed sign would
interfere with exits, windows, or safety equipment. No sign would impede or obstruct visibility of




vehicles or persons entering or exiting doorways or driveways. All proposed signs would be
placed on the street front face. The project site is on a corner lots with frontage on two (2)
streets and the SMART train and US Highway 101. All proposed signs are in line with the
permitted square footage for each building front.

2. All of the signs contained in the program are in harmony and scale with the materials,
architecture, and other design features of the buildings and property improvements they identify,
and the program is consistent with the general design standards specified in Section 14.19.054.
The existing structures read as a single L-shaped building set back from the streets in an
industrial and commercial area, near US 101. The proposed sign program is consistent with the
general design standards specified in SRMC Section 14.19.054, where the proposed signs have
a similar style to the modern design of the building and is compatible with signs on surrounding
commercial and industrial buildings. The proposed signs will not impair the visibility of existing
and surrounding signage, nor will it affect signage on adjacent properties. The proposed signs
are also designed to use the same materials and manner of illumination as existing signs.

3. The amount and placement of sighage contained in the program is in scale with the subject
property and improvements, as well as the immediately surrounding area.
Sign programs for PD zoning do not specify limits on numbers or size of signs and is intended
to allow for flexibility. The sign program proposes sign sizes that comply with SRMC Section
14.19.064, which limits overall sign signage to one square foot per linear foot of building
frontage, up to 200 square feet. While SRMC Section 14.19.061 limits the number of signs to
two permanent signs per business frontage, sign programs provide opportunities for flexibility.
The sign program proposes a total of 31 signs on the site’s three different frontages, facing Du
Bois Street, Rice Drive, and US 101/SMART corridor.

Design Review Board Direction Requested

In addition to the preliminary analysis above, staff has identified one area where Design Review Board
input is requested. Staff seeks the Board’s guidance regarding the number of signs proposed. Because
the project site is zoned PD, the most closely related sign regulations are found in SRMC Section
14.19.064.F (Commercial, office, industrial, marine related districts), which allows a maximum number
of two signs per frontage.

e Building A would have five signs on the north elevation, six signs on the south elevation, and
three signs on the east elevation.

e Building B would have six signs on the north elevation, measuring about 4-8 square feet each
and three signs on the east elevation, measuring ~5.5-11 square feet. Although most of the
signs are logos and are labeled as directional signs on the plans, some of the signs are larger
than 5 square feet, the maximum size allowed for a directional sign, per SRMC Section
14.19.030.D (On-Site Directional or Information Signs)

Staff notes that although the sign program exceeds the maximum number of signs allowed under
general zoning, the proposed number and total size of signs are in scale with the overall size of the
building and the lot and is located on two different streets in a mixed commercial/industrial area and
along a freeway. In addition, the number and placement of signs aligns with the site’s use as a car
dealership with multiple brands.

NEIGHBORHOOD CORRESPONDENCE
Pursuant to the noticing requirements found in SRMC Chapter 14.29, notice of the Design Review Board
hearing was provided by mail on February 4, 2022, to the applicant and property owner; all property



owners, occupants and tenants within a radius of 300 feet of the property boundaries; and various City
departments including the Department of Public Works. Notice was posted on the property in the manner
required on February 4, 2022.

CONCLUSION
The proposed sign program generally meets the relevant General Plan 2040 Policies. Staff requests the
Board’s guidance regarding the number of signs.

Exhibits
1. Project Plans, dated February 8, 2022
2. Ordinance No. 1542 (Reclassification of 610 Du Bois Street from Heavy Commercial and
Manufacturing (M) District to Planned Development (PD) District
3. Detailed Table of Proposed Signage



https://epermits.cityofsanrafael.org/etrakit3/viewAttachment.aspx?Group=PROJECT&ActivityNo=PLAN21-053&key=SBR%3a2202150349411620

Ord. /544
@10- @20 O, Pois &
ORDINANCE NO. _1542
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SAN RAFAEL
AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTED BY REFERENCE BY SECTION 14.15.020
OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA,
SO AS TO RECLASSIFY CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
FROM "M" (HEAVY COMMERCIAL AND MANUFACTURING) DISTRICT
TO P-D (PLANNED DEVELOPMENT) DISTRICT
(610-620 DuBois Street)
THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN RAFAEL DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:
DIVISION 1. The Zoning Map of the City of San Rafael,
California, adopted by reference by Section 14.15.020 of the
Municipal Code is amended by reclassifying the following real
property from "M" (Heavy Commercial and Manufacturing) District
to P-D (Planned Development) District. Said property so reclassified
is located at 610-620 DuBois Street, San Rafael, County Assessor's
Parcel 13-041-49 which is more particularly described in Exhibit
"B", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.
DIVISION 2. Any development of this property
shall be subject to the conditions outlined in Exhibit "A",
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.
DIVISION 3. If any section, subsection, sentence,
clause or phrase of this ordinance is for any reason held to
be invalid, such holding or holdings shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The Council declares
that it would have passed this ordinance and each section,
subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective
of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences,
clauses or phrases be declared invalid.
DIVISION 4. This ordinance shall be published
once in full before its final passage in a newspaper of general

circulation, publ#shed and circulated in the City of San Rafael,

and shall be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after

cnnys S A

LAWRENCE E. MULRYAN, Mayor

its final passage.

Attest:

JEZQNE M. LEONCI%I, City Clerk

)52



ORDINANCE NO. _1542

The foregoing Ordinance No. 1542 was read
and introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of

the City of San Rafael on the FOURTH day of _APRIL :

198 8, and ordered passed to print by the following vote, to

wit:
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: Boro, Breiner, Frugoli, Thayer & Mayor Mulryan
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: None

ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: None
and will come up for adoﬁtion as an Ordinance of the City of
San Rafael at a regular meeting of the Council to be held on

the EIGHTEENTH _ day of _APRIL , 1988.

M. LEONCINI City Clerk




(a)

(P)

Exhibit 'A'

Development Standards/Conditions of Zoning

The P-D 2zoning shall be limited to development of up to
28,000 square feet contained within one-two buildings.
The following standards shall apply:

1)

2)

Uses shall be limited to large or bulk item retail.
Examples of acceptable large bulk item retail wuses
include furniture, large appliances, patio
equipment/furniture, light fixture shops and
redecorating products such as carpeting and floor
coverings or draperies and window coverings.
Examples of uses not included in this definition
would be small hardware products, nurseries and small
item appliance stores or other similar uses as
determined by the Planning Director.
All other uses are subject to review under the
regulations of the master use permit. Minor changes
in square footage limitations can be approved by use
permit. All changes in uses and square footage shall
be subject to specific traffic review to determine if
there are any additional impacts to critical
intersections in the East San Rafael area.
Additional mitigation fees may be charged if it is
determined that there are additional traffic impacts.
Building setbacks:
a- minimum street front (DuBois Street and Rice
Drive): 25 feet;
b- minimum interior setbacks: 5 feet;
Building height: wup to three stories or 36 feet
Building coverage: maximum 32%
Floor area ratio: maximum .32

This P-D zoning shall be valid for 18 months from the date
of City Council adoption and shall become null and void
beyond that date unless subsequent permits are granted or
extensions are secured.



Exhibit 'B'

DESCRIPTION

All that certain Real Property situate in the City of San Rafasl, County of Marin,
State of California, described as follows:

PARCEL TwO:

BEGINNING at the most Easterly corner of the parcel of land desceribed in the Deed from
Northwestern Pacific Railroad Company, a corporation, to Bergman Manufacturing Company,
a California corporation, recordad December 15, 1959 in Book 1332 of Official Records,
at Page 38, Marin County Records, saild point of bezinning being at the most Northerly
corner of Lot 3, as shown upon the filed map above referred to; thence South 41° 57'
Eaat and along the Northeasterly liﬁe of said Lot 3, 279.39 feet, more or less, to the
most Northerly corner of Parcel One;, as described in the Deed from Northwestern Pacific
Railroad Company, a corporation, to the Stace of California, recorded March 16, 1970

in Book 2361 of Offieial Records, at Page 199, Marin County Records; thence crossing
and subdividing said Lot 3, South 36° 53' 28" West and along the Northwesterly line

of said lands conveved to the State of California, a distance of 226 feet: thence
continuing along sald lands conveved to the State of Califormia and along the arc of

a curve to the rizhe, saild curve having a radius of 20 feet, for an arc distance of
31.41 feet to a point on the Northeasterly line of Duboils Street and the Southwesterly
line of said Lot 3, above referrz2d to; thence along said last described line, North

54° 41' West a distance of 321,98 fz2ef, more or less, to the most Southerly corner of
the lands conveyed to Bergman Manufacturing Co. first- hereinabove referred to and the
most Westerly cornmer of Lot 3 above refsrred to; thence lzaving said line of Duboils
Street and running North 48° 03' East along the Southeasterly line of the lands conveyed
to Barzman Manufacturing Co. and along the Northwesterly line of said Lot 3, a distance
of 315.34 f22t to the point of baginning.

BEING a portion of Lot 3, as shown upon that certain map entitled, 'Map of Worthwestarn
Pacific Industrial Subdivision, San Rafael, Califormnia', filed for record April 29, 1959

e o

in Volume 10 of !laps, at Pags 21, iarin Countv Records. -



FRANCISCO CENTER - SAN FRANCISCO EXOTIC CARS
PROPOSED SIGNAGE SUMMARY

G — $KE (W xH) AREA MATERIALS ORIENTATION
(5.F.) SIGN |  eacksrouno | LIGHTING NORTH | EAST | SOUTH
A BUILDING A - BENTLEY / LAMBORGHINI / PAGANI SHOWROOMS + SERVICE
¥ i i DARE GREY ACRYLC OH F* : 3 3
1 AS2 MASERAT] MAME 12-0"% 18" B0 | e AT BYONIE FRAME ACH M PANEL INTERHEAL WHITE LEDY's 18.00
MASERATI + ALFA ROWED MASERATILOGD = T 1" & 210 I MULTHCOLORED ACRYLIC . y ) e e A
2 s LGOS ALFA BOMEQ LOGO = 2.7 DIA K - 2LOECE ACMMPANEL MIERTAL WHIE LED'S 25
o " . WHITE ACRYLIC ON 2° DEEP ] TR "
3 ASE BENILEY LOGD SR TZ 19,00 S RN I AR ACH BPANEL INTER AL WHITE LED)'s 19.00
E o WHITE ACRYLIC OIN 2" DEEP s posirer ;
4 ASE BEMTLEY LOG0 SO KT 19.00 BLACK BROMEE FEANE ACK B PAMEL IMTERHAL W HITE LED's 1%.00
- e WHITE ACRYLIC O 2 DEEP A ;
5 AS10 LAMECRGHIMI SCRIPT 110 X4 nm BLACK BROMZE FRAME ACM L PAMNEL INTERMAL 'y HITE LED's 220
] A5 FAGANI LOGD ST K 0 1511 MULT-COUORED ACRTLIC ACM L PAMNEL INTERMAL WHITE LED S 1511
7 A312 HCNE QG {E14 4]
T BAGANILOGO = 4.2 K 2.1 11
BE.},‘:E:" AED ¢ :::;;éfm'é;ﬁ BEMILEY LG = 400X 3-2° 35,10 WLT'C%?CP;%C R ACM L PAMNEL INTERMAL 'WHITE LEC'S 38,10
’ : LAMBORGHINI LOGS = 500 X 3-5°
B ANTZ HONE .00 o
k) AEB PAGANI LOGD P S-S BTy 885 MULTHZOLORED ACRYLIC ACM L PAREL IMTERMAL ' HITE LED'S B.85
HOT el AR 2 MULTHCOLORED ACRYLIC . e SiEy
wumpeen] AEA BEMILEY LOGD LR B, 19.00 3 L0508 ACM BFAMEL INTERMAL WHITE LED's 1900
BE AMAE PAGAM 1QGD [ e [y 15,01 MULTLCOLORED ACRTLES ACM L PAME| IMTERMAL WHITE LED's 15101
10 ANID LAMBORGHIM LOGS FLH TS 10.25 MULTLCOLDRED ACRYLIC ACH L PAMEL INIEEN:::;I?g:mw 2R
— o | WHITE ACRYLIC OH 2 DEEP ——
" ANE BEMFLEY LOGD SN I-T 19.00 BAET BRI FRAME ACM B FANEL INTERMAL WHITE LEC's 19.00
o i : WHIE ACRYLIC O 2" DEER - = s :
12 ANS BENILEY LOGD LR g 19.00 BLACK BROMIE FRAME ACH B EANEL IMTERHMAL WHITE LED's 1900
f R ! | WHITE ACRYLIC OM 7° DEEP L ;
13 AN4 LAMBORGHINI SCRIPT 104 X 2 n.m R Atk R ERARIE ACM | PAREL IMTERMAL WHITE LED's 2Zm
SUB-TOTAL GRAPHICS AREA | 254.64
5 SERVICE CANOPY (BETWEEN BUILDINGS)
PAGAM OG0 =300 d '8
SERVICE CANORY EAST | LAMBORGHIMI SERVICE = 38" ¢ 3117 MULTLCOLORED ACRYLIC
SEC LG5 BEMILEY LONG0 = -7 3 T4 43,04 - 5 LGOS ACKM L ParEL IMTERMAL WHITE LED's 4504
[RERWICE = DIRECTICMAL) MSSERATI LTG0 = 1117 % -0 ML SERVICE]
ALFA ROMED LOGD = 2-7 [
SUB-TOTAL GRAFHICS AREA | 43.04
B BUILDING B - MASERATTI / ALFA ROMEO SHOWROOM
ABOVE BUILDFC B EAST BUSNESS o WHITE ACRTLIC CiN 2" DEEP . e s
Vi BEM e B 847 A BRER TE PR MM M FANEL IMTERMAL WHITE LED's B.AT7
_ - MASERATILOGO = 1-1 1" % Z-10° MULTHCOLORED ACRYLIC ) - ’
1% BEL | BURDIMG B EAST LOGOS R R e 25 DA 2.z bk ACM M PANEL IMTERMAL Y HITE LED's 222
BUILDING B MORTH SUSINESS R WHITE ACRYLIC (M 2° DEEP s R
17 BMNN AL 2E00 K 18 34,87 ¥ BRCHEE ERARE CEMENT PLASTER IMTERTAL W HTE LED's 2447
MASERATILOGD = 111 K Z-10°
PAGAM] LOG0 = 005 18 -
17 BHL | SULDING B MORTH LOGOS BEMTLEY LGSO = -7 % 28" 34,49 W"M“;"L:'DREG%;C Rk AT M PANEL IMTERMAL WHITE LED's 3449
LAMBORGHIMI LOGD = 2.3 3 2.
ALFA ROMED LOGO = Z-7 DA
-TOTAL GRAPHICS AREA | 90.05
SUB-TOTAL G IC$ ARE TOTALS:
TOTAL GRAPHICS AREA | 38%.73 WG SERYICE 154.52 | 129.Bﬂ-| 10533




	DRB Agenda 2022-02-23
	Design Review Board Regular Meeting
	Wednesday, February 23, 2022, 7:00 P.M.
	CALL TO ORDER
	RECORDING OF MEMBERS PRESENT AND ABSENT
	APPROVAL OR REVISION OF ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS
	PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF MEETING PROCEDURES
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC
	DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	BOARD COMMUNICATION
	ADJOURNMENT


	1. DRB DRAFT MINUTES 2022-02-08
	2. 610 Du Bois Staff Report with Exhibits
	2022-02-23_StaffReport_610 Du Bois Signage
	2022-02-23_EXH 2_PD Ord 1542_610-620 Du Bois St
	2022-02-23_EXH 3_Detailed Table


